

Website	Link
Society for Advancing Business Editing and Writing	https://sabew.org/
Securities and Exchange Commission	https://www.sec.gov/
Securities and Exchange Commission's EDGAR system	https://www.sec.gov/edgar/search-and-access
American Association of Individual Investors	https://www.aaii.com/
Environmental Protection Agency	epa.gov
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission	https://www.eeoc.gov/
Federal Trade Commission	https://www.ftc.gov/
U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission	https://www.cpsc.gov/
Federal Election Commission	https://www.fec.gov/
Federal Reserve	https://www.federalreserve.gov/
Occupational Safety and Health Administration	https://www.osha.gov/
Small Business Administration	https://www.sba.gov/
Business Ethics Magazine	https://business-ethics.com/
Investor Responsibility Research Center (succeeded by John L. Weinberg Center for Corporate Governance)	https://www.weinberg.udel.edu/
National Association of Attorneys General	https://www.naag.org/
North American Security Administrators Association	https://www.nasaa.org/

Book	Author	Purchase Link	Notes
Bad Blood: Secrets and Lies in a Silicon Valley Startup	John Carreyrou	https://www.ama.org/	
The Wizard of Lies: Bernie Madoff and the Death of Trust	Diana Henriques	https://www.ama.org/	
The American Way of Death Revisited	Jessica Mitford	https://www.ama.org/	
Show Me the Money: Writing Business and Economics Stories for Mass Communication, 3rd Edition	Chris Roush	https://www.ama.org/	
Financial Shenanigans: How to Detect Accounting Gimmicks and Fraud in Financial Reports Fourth Edition	Howard M. Schilit, Jeremy Perler and Yoni Engelhart	https://www.ama.org/	